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LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES 
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST 

 
 
TO:  Mary Hennig, Certification Officer 
 
FROM: Dr. John Willems, Chair, School of Business 
 
DATE: December 3, 2014 
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:  
The School of Business Curriculum Committee approved and now requests that the 
assigned prefix for current course MGT 4850 Project Management be changed to OSC, 
thus creating (and replacing the former) OSC 4850 Project Management.  
 
RATIONALE: 
The content of this course is consistent with the Operations and Supply Chain discipline 
and subject matter. This course is also connected to the new Operations and Supply 
Chain Minor, thus it makes sense to identify it as such with the new OSC prefix.  
 
EFFECTIVE DATE:  
Fall 2015 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CURRENT CATALOG COPY: 
 
MGT 4850 - Project Management. 

 
(3-0-3)  F, S.  An introduction to project management principles, methods, and tools used to 
plan, organize, and control projects. Students are required to use project management 
software. 
 
Prerequisites & Notes: 
BUS 3010, BUS 3500, BUS 3950, and admission to the School of Business or permission of the 
chair. 
 
Credits: 3 
 
NEW CATALOG COPY: 
 
OSC 4850 - Project Management. 

 
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
Associate Chair. 
 
Credits: 3 
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